


Thank you, Elliott!

Myléne

De : Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Envoyé : Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:46 AM

A : Alotto, Myléne <Mylene.Alotto@sen.parl.gc.ca>

Objet : FW: Malaysia: medical gloves supply

Hello Mylene,

Thank you for your email in regards to gloves ordered from Malaysia.

I am looking into your questions and will get back to you answers as quickly as possible.
- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

From: Alotto, Myléne <Mylene.Alotto@sen.parl.gc.ca>

Date: May 7, 2020 at 1:32:40 PM EDT

To: "james.fitz-morris@canada.ca" <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>, "emily.harris@canada.ca"
<emily.harris@canada.ca>, "cecely.roy@canada.ca" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: Malaysia: medical gloves supply

Dear Emily, James and Cecely,

Thierry Bélair kindly directed me to you for possible assistance.

Senator Miville-Dechéne is currently working on a statement regarding the coronavirus
outbreak’s impact on supply chain workers, especially those making medical masks and gloves.
It came to her attention that, in Malaysia, the world’s largest producer of rubber gloves, firms
supplying personal protective equipment (PPE) allegedly exploit thousands of migrants, who
are said to be working in “slave-like” conditions.

Questions:
1. Has Canada ordered medical gloves from Malaysia following the COVID-19 outbreak?
2. Is Canada taking into account worker conditions when purchasing PPE?

Please let me know if this is something you could help me with.

Many thanks in advance!

Myléne
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Myléne Alotto
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